## NOTICE OF MEETING

# SHEBOYGAN COUNTY PLANNING, RESOURCES, AGRICULTURE AND EXTENSION COMMITTEE

April 25, 2023

3:00 PM

Extension Sheboygan County Office UW-Green Bay – Sheboygan Campus 5 University Drive Sheboygan, WI 53081 Room 5024

<u>Remote Access:</u> (312) 626-6799 Meeting ID: 361 682 8435 # Passcode: 369275 <u>https://uwmadison.zoom.us/j/3616828435?pwd=M2NRUGRJM0tlaEhqaC8zM2NsQnZ5QT09</u>

### \* AMENDED AGENDA\*

Call to Order

Certification of Compliance with Open Meeting Law

Approval of Minutes for the March 28, 2023 Planning, Resources, Agriculture and Extension Committee Meeting

Correspondence

Planning & Conservation-

Consideration of Vacant Position Request

Extension-

April Extension Impact Report (*This report is summary of key activities. No action will be taken by the Planning, Resources, Agriculture and Extension Committee unless it is a specific item on the agenda.*)

Area Extension Director Report

(This report is summary of key activities. No action will be taken by the Planning, Resources, Agriculture and Extension Committee unless it is a specific item on the agenda.)

Sarah Tarjeson 4-H Youth Development Educator Report (*This report is a summary of key activities. No action will be taken by the Planning, Resources, Agriculture and Extension Committee unless it is a specific item on the agenda.*)

Consideration and Approval of Attendance at Other Meetings/Functions

Reports on Meetings/Functions Attended by Committee Members

Review and Approve Vouchers

Adjournment Sheboygan County Next scheduled meetings:

May 9, 2023 at 3:00 PM (Planning & Conservation Focus) May 23, 2023 at 3:00 PM (Extension Focus)

Prepared by: Tammy Zorn Recording Secretary

Keith Abler Committee Chairperson

NOTE: Persons with disabilities needing assistance to attend or participate should contact the Extension Department at 920/459-5900 prior to the meeting so that accommodations may be arranged.

A majority of the members of the County Board of Supervisors or of any of its committees may be present at this meeting to listen, observe and participate. If a majority of any such body is present, their presence constitutes a "meeting" under the Open Meeting Law as interpreted in State ex rel. Badke v. Greendale Village Board, 173 Wis. 2d 553 (1993), even though the visiting body will take no action at this meeting.

### SHEBOYGAN COUNTY PLANNING, RESOURCES, AGRICULTURE & EXTENSION COMMITTEE MINUTES

Sheboygan County UW-Extension Office 5 University Drive Sheboygan, WI Room 5024 and Remote

March 28, 2023	Called to Order: 3:02 PM	Adjourned: 4:26 PM
MEMBERS PRESENT:	Chairman Keith Abler, Supervisor Rebecca Clarke, Supervisor John Nelson, Supervisor Henry Nelson	
MEMBERS ABSENT:	Supervisor Paul Gruber, Ag Com Lammers	munity Member Stan
OTHERS PRESENT:	Cindy Sarkady, Tina Kohlman, Ta Schleicher, David Huenink (remo	

Chairperson Abler called the meeting to order at 3:02 PM and verified the meeting notice had been posted on March 22, 2023 at 9:30 AM and the meeting complied with the Wisconsin Open Meeting Law.

Supervisor Henry Nelson motioned to approve the minutes from the February 28, 2023 committee meeting. Motion seconded by Supervisor John Nelson. Motion carried with no opposition.

Correspondence: None

Extension-

March Extension Impact Report. Cindy Sarkady answered questions about the March Impact Report.

Area Extension Director Report. Cindy Sarkady gave an update on the open positions and hiring.

Review of Annual Report. Cindy Sarkady presented highlights of the 2022 Annual Report. Supervisor Henry Nelson moved to approve the Extension Annual Report and Supervisor John Nelson seconded the motion. Motion carried with no opposition.

Tina Kohlman Regional Dairy Educator Report. Tina Kohlman gave an update on her extension programming that focused on calf and heifer management, welfare practices, and reducing greenhouse gasses in agriculture.

Register of Deeds-

Review of Annual Report. Ellen Schleicher shared and took questions about the 2022 Annual Report.

Review of Housing Market in Sheboygan County. Ellen Schleicher discussed the housing market in Sheboygan County.

Discussion on Wage Scale and Application Requirements. Ellen Schleicher led a discussion on wage scale and application requirments.

Consideration and Approval of Attendance at Other Meetings/Functions. Supervisor Clarke shared on April 11 at Mead Library there will be a meeting on Childcare Crisis, April 17 is Youth Government Day and May 21 there will be a Family Resource Fair at Generation in Plymouth. Supervisor Henry Nelson moved to approve per diem and mileage for Supervisor Clarke to attend the April 17 Youth Government Day. Supervisor John Nelson seconded the motion. Motion carried with no opposition.

Travel Report and Report of Meetings and Functions Attended. None.

Review and Approve Vouchers – Supervisor John Nelson moved to approve the vouchers. Supervisor Henry Nelson seconded the motion. Motion carried with no opposition.

Supervisor Clarke motioned to adjourn the meeting. Supervisor John Nelson seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 4:26 PM.

Next meeting (Planning & Conservation Focus) is scheduled for April 11, 2023 at 3:00 PM. Next meeting (Extension Focus) is scheduled for April 25, 2023 at 3:00 PM.

Tammy Zorn Recording Secretary John Nelson Committee Secretary



# Sheboygan County VACANT POSITION REQUEST

(To be completed for all vacant positions)

# WISCONSIN

Date:4/25/2023To:Planning, Resources, Agriculture & Extension Committee MembersFrom:Aaron Brault

### **Position Request:**

Position: Code Administrator Reason for Vacancy: Retirement

### Justification:

Position is critical to the function of the Department. As such, I would like to hire the retiree's replacement with at least two weeks of overlap. The individual retiring has indicated June 30, 2023 will be their last day. We should be able to cover the overlap financially due to another retirement earlier in the year.

**Staffing Consideration:** 

Department has considered all alternate options as it relates to overall staff needs? Yes oxtimes No  $\Box$ 

#### **Budget Consideration:**

Is this position within the Department's annual operation budget? Yes  $\boxtimes$  No  $\square$ If not, please state the amount over budget as well as the proposed source of funds: Click here to enter text.

#### Costs:

#### The annual costs associated with the position (current year's wage & benefit rates):

Wages	Benefits	Total
\$25.81-\$33.84 (\$53,694-	\$25,704	\$79,668-\$96,100
\$70,396)		

(Note: Costs for health and dental benefits should be net costs, after subtracting revenue from employee contributions.)

County Administrator/Department Head Signature	Date: 4/25/2023
Human Resources Director Signature	Date:
Liaison Committee Signature	Date:
Human Resources Committee Signature	Date:

Form Process:

1. County Administrator/Department Head completes VPR.

2. County Administrator/Department Head refers to Human Resources Director for approval.

3. County Administrator/Department Head presents VPR to Liaison Committee for approval/signature.

- 4. County Administrator/Department Head forwards VPR to HR for Human Resources Committee approval/signature (Salaried Positions Only.)
- 5. HR begins recruitment process.



# YOUTH DEVELOPMENT



**Positive Youth Development** prepares the youth of today to become the effective, empathetic adults of tomorrow. Our research-based youth enrichment programs like teens in governance build youth and adult capacity and partnerships that help both sides grow. 4-H clubs, camps and after-school programs give young people the handson experiences they need to develop an understanding of themselves and the world.

# 4-H

Sarah Tarjeson, 4-H Youth Development Educator

- The 4-H Project Leader Resource Fair for Sheboygan County Project Leaders took place on March 20, 2023, and was intended to increase leaders' understanding of their roles, responsibilities, and resources available in this important role. 92% of participants (n=12) agreed or strongly agreed with the statement, "I feel more prepared to serve in the role of 4-H Project Leader" in a post-reflection evaluation. 100% of participants agreed or strongly agreed with the following statements:
  - ° I can identify several resources available to me as a 4-H Project Leader.
  - ° I feel like I am an important part of the 4-H Program.
  - ° I understand the importance of 4-H Projects in achieving the goals of the 4-H Program.
- 4-H Project Day included 43 youth participants who engaged in specific learning opportunities around projects or areas of interest. There were 10 sessions to choose from and each child was able to participate in up to three sessions including areas such as sewing, crocheting, book art, small crafts, and more. 100% of participants who responded to the evaluation (n=26) rated the day as good or excellent. 81% of participants responding to the survey agreed or strongly agreed with the statement, "I felt I belonged here." Another 81% indicated that they had to follow step-by-step plans to reach their goals." 58% of participants responding to the survey agreed or strongly agreed with the statement, "I felt stretched and pushed in new ways."
- Distributed a monthly newsletter starting in January throughout the year geared for New or 1st Year 4-H Families to introduce various components of the 4-H Youth Development Program, develop a sense of belonging to our organization and build confidence in parents and members as they participate in club and project opportunities.
- Recruitment of youth participants for the 4-H Fine Arts Festival where youth identify, develop and showcase talents in a variety of art forms. Participation in the arts helps students stay in school, increases motivation, improves attitudes and attendance, and improves academic performance.



# YOUTH DEVELOPMENT (CONTINUED)

## **Positive Youth Development**

Lisa Sanderson, Positive Youth Development Educator

Preparation continues for the first Sheboygan Outreach Collective event in Plymouth, to be hosted by Generations multi-generational center. Seventeen organizations to date have registered, including new community partner UMOS "...a non-profit advocacy organization, provides programs and services which improve the employment, educational, health and housing opportunities of under-served populations." Outreach efforts are targeting rural employers such as Sargento, Sartori, Georgia Pacific, Toro, and others who employ Spanish-speaking workers. The event will be offered on a Sunday so that shift workers are likely to be available. Flyers will also be shared through Plymouth Food Bank outlets and Plymouth School District.

In other news, SOC met with the Kohler Arts Center to support their community outreach in preparation for resource-related art-making during Leavitt Amp concerts this summer in Sheboygan. We also welcomed new Health and Human Services Community Program Supervisor Ruth Ruiz to our meetings for collaboration on shared goals.



# **APRIL 2023 REPORT**

# AGRICULTURE



If it happens on a farm or in a field, the Extension Institute of Agriculture works with you to achieve better results. Our innovative dairy management programs range from genetics to farm and business management. Extension researchers work hand-in-hand with row crop, forage and fresh produce growers to provide best practices for every aspect of the growing phase. We also advise communities on using sustainable practices to create inviting spaces free from invasive species.

## Dairy

Tina Kohlman, Regional Dairy Agent

- A Fond du Lac regional Confined Animal Feeding Operations (CAFO) Update Meeting, in collaboration with WI Department of Natural Resources (DNR), for WPDES (WI Pollutant Discharge Elimination System) permitted farms, farmers owner/operators, crop and dairy managers, agriculture engineers, crop consultants, agronomists, professional and on-farm nutrient applicators, government agency personnel, and other interested individuals. This effort is designed to discuss and teach individuals the latest research and regulatory update to improve environmental sustainability and farm business viability by protecting ground and surface water through dairy management and feeding efficiency; manure storing and handling; and nutrient management.
- A webinar for dairy owners/managers, employees, and agribusiness professionals where they learned about providing an enriching environment for all management groups within the dairy herd to improve animal welfare and business viability.
- A presentation for dairy owners/managers, employees, and agribusiness professionals where they learned the impact of transport and best management practices to reduce stress from animal transport (hauling) which can improve animal care and welfare and business viability.
- A conference for dairy owners/managers, engineers, agribusiness professionals where they learned about innovative manure handling processes to recycle nutrients, produce biomass (renewable) energy, and to reduce manure gas greenhouse emissions to improve business viability, environmental sustainability, and food safety through animal husbandry and welfare.



# **APRIL 2023 REPORT**

# FOOD SECURITY, HEALTHY EATING, AND HEALTHY LIVING



**FoodWIse** advances healthy eating habits, active lifestyles and healthy community environments for families with limited incomes through nutrition education at the individual, community and systems levels. FoodWIse reaches individuals and families through local community partners by providing nutrition classes in-person and virtually, indirect education (newsletters, etc.), and social media/marketing. FoodWIse is an obesity prevention program that addresses policy, system and environmental changes through local and state public health efforts.

FoodWIse is federally funded by the Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program-Education (SNAP-Ed) and the Expanded Food and Nutrition Education Program (EFNEP).

#### Amanda Miller, FoodWIse Coordinator

According to the 2020 Sheboygan County health assessment, 60% of survey respondents consumed at least two servings of fruit in an average day, while only 28% of survey respondents consumed at least three servings of vegetables in an average day. The goal is to increase the fruit and vegetable intake of Sheboygan County residents, which can contribute to prevention of overweight/obesity and chronic disease.

The Small Steps Fruit and Vegetable Prescription Program, sponsored by United HealthCare, is a way to get fresh produce on the plates of underserved community members. United HealthCare provides \$2,000 in \$5 vouchers to be used at the local farmers market. Vouchers can be distributed in a variety of ways, including at the physician's office, during community programs, or at the local food pantry.

It has been a few years since this valuable program has been in Sheboygan County. As a part of leading the Sheboygan County Activity and Nutrition Coalition (SCAN), Amanda Miller has initiated new conversations and rebuilt relationships with the local United HealthCare representative. A meeting is scheduled to plan the program for next summer's farmers market. Amanda also helps administer this program in Fond du Lac County.

- Partnering with the Sheboygan County Aging and Disability Resource Center (ADRC) to distribute placemats at their restaurant style senior meal site as an indirect educational resource. These monthly placemats include healthy messages and nutrition resources for older-aged adults.
- Conducted one-on-one key informant interviews for the Sheboygan County Public Health Leadership Council in which local stakeholders and partners identified and discussed the most important health issues in the community. The goal of this effort is to support the local public health department's community health assessment process.



# COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT



**Community Development** provides educational programming to assist leaders, communities, and organizations realize their full potential. We work with communities to build the vitality that enhances their quality of life and enriches the lives of their residents. We educate in leadership development, organizational development, food systems, community economic development, local government education and much more. In short, the Community Development Institute plants and cultivates the seeds for thriving communities and organizations.

Kevin Struck, Community Development Educator

- Partnering with the Center for Land Use Education at UW-Stevens Point and the Sheboygan County Planning & Conservation Department, Kevin helped to coordinate a workshop on the UW-Sheboygan campus for over 50 local board of appeals/adjustments members and other interested officials. Participants learned about the basics of zoning, when to grant (or deny) variances, and best practices for protecting shoreland areas.
- At the request of a local town, Kevin wrote an article for the town's spring newsletter explaining the importance of testing well water and where to do so. The newsletter will soon be mailed to approximately 1,500 households in the town with private wells and also posted on the town's website. The article included a link to the website of the state certified lab at UW-Stevens Point, which offers a multitude of tests for reasonable prices. The lab's phone number and email address were also included. The lab mails out sampling kits upon order placement.
  - ° Web: https://www3.uwsp.edu/cnr-ap/weal/Pages/Homeowner.aspx
  - ° Email: weal@uwsp.edu
  - ° Phone: 715-346-3209

Sarah Tarjeson 4-H Youth Development Educator

Lisa Sanderson Positive Youth Development Educator

Kevin Struck Community Development Educator Tina Kohlman Regional Dairy Agent

Amanda Miller FoodWlse Coordinator

Janeth Orozco FoodWIse Educator Cindy Sarkady Area Extension Director

Tammy Zorn Support Staff

Emily Jensen Support Staff

Cassi Worster Area Marketing Specialist

An EEO/AA employer, University of Wisconsin-Madison Division of Extension provides equal opportunities in employment and programming, including Title VI, Title IX, the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act requirements.